FILED 3/31/2020
DOCUMENT NO. 01668-2020
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: DIVISION OF ENGINEERING
GARY F. CLARK, CHAIRMAN ¢ ToM BALLINGER
ART GRAHAM i DIRECTOR

JULIE |. BROWN
DONALD J. POLMANN
ANDREW GILES FAY

(850) 413-6910

Public Service Commission

March 31, 2020

Mr. Robert Scheffel Wright STAFF'S FIRST DATA REQUEST
Gardner Law Firm VIA EMAIL
1300 Thomaswood Drive

Tallahassee, FL 32308

schef@gbwlegal.com

Re: Docket No. 20200058-EG - Petition for approval of 2020 demand-side management plan,
by Orlando Utilities Commission.

Dear Mr. Wright:

By this letter, Commission staff requests that Orlando Utility Commissions (OUC or Company)
provide responses to the following data request:

1. Have any modifications been made to the residential home energy survey program since
the Commission's approval of the program in 2015? If so, please explain what the
modifications are.

2. Please provide the historic and projected portion of a monthly residential customer bill
(for a 1200/kWh-month) associated with the DSM Plan, in nominal dollars. Please
provide an electronic version of the table below in Excel format with your response
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Year Residential Customer
1,200 kWh/mo
Monthly Bill
Impact ($)

2015
2016
2017
2018
2019
2020
2021
2022
2023
2024

Please file all responses electronically no later than April 13, 2020, via the Commission’s website at
www.floridapsc.com, by selecting the Clerk’s Office tab and Electronic Filing Web Form (reference
Docket No. 20200058-EG). If you have any questions, please contact me at 850-413-6974 or
Dphillip@psc.state.fl.us

Sincerely,

ISI Donald Phillips

Donald Phillips

Engineering Specialist
DP:jp

cc: Office of Commission Clerk (Docket No. 20200058-EG)
John T. LaVia, Il (jlavia@gbwlegal.com)
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